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Informational Websites
*Recommended places to start

General/Something for All Groups
Anesthesia Patient Safety (AANA): http://www.anesthesiapatientsafety.com/ 
  *
Consumers Advancing Patient Safety - CAPS: http://www.patientsafety.org/ 

  *
HealthCare.gov (DHHS): http://www.healthcare.gov/   
Healthcare-associated Infections – HAI (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/hai/ 

Institute for Family‑Centered Care: http://www.ipfcc.org/
The Leapfrog Group: http://www.leapfroggroup.org/ 

  *
Medically Induced Trauma Support Services (MITSS): http://www.mitss.org/
  *
National Council on Patient Information and Education (NCPIE): http://www.talkaboutrx.org/
Patient Safety (WHO): http://www.who.int/patientsafety/en/
Patient Safety Campaign (ASDS): http://www.asds.net/PatientSafetyCampaign2.aspx 
Patients’ Action Network (AMA): http://www.patientsactionnetwork.com/ 

  *
Questions are the Answer (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/QuestionsAreTheAnswer/ 

Quality & Patient Safety (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/ 
Safe Care Campaign: http://www.safecarecampaign.org/ 

Safer Health Care for Kids (AAP): http://www2.aap.org/saferhealthcare/ 
*
Speak Up Initiatives (Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/speakup.aspx 
Wash-Up (Royal Children’s Hospital): http://www.rch.org.au/washup/ 
Your Orthopaedic Connection (AAOS): http://orthoinfo.aaos.org/ 

Especially for Patients and Families

Consumers & Patients: Quality of Care (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/consumer/#quality 
ConsumerReportsHealth.org (Consumer Reports): http://www.consumerreports.org/health/
FamilyDoctor.org (AAFP): http://familydoctor.org/ 
Health Finder.gov (HHS): http://healthfinder.gov/ 

Managing Your Health: Safer Health Care (AAOS): http://orthoinfo.aaos.org/menus/yhc.cfm
Medicare (HHS): http://www.medicare.gov/ 
Medication Safety (DHQP): http://www.cdc.gov/medicationsafety/ 
Medication Use Safety Training (MUST) for Seniors™ (NCPIE): http://www.mustforseniors.org/ 
  *
MedlinePlus (NLM): http://medlineplus.gov/ and http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/patientsafety.html 

My HealtheVet (VA): http://www.myhealth.va.gov/ 

My Medicine Record (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/ResourcesForYou/ucm079489.htm 
Patients for Patient Safety (WHO): http://www.who.int/patientsafety/patients_for_patient/en/ 
  *
Patient Safety for Patients (NCPS): http://www.patientsafety.gov/patients.html 

SafeMedication.com  (ASHP): http://www.safemedication.com/ 

Safety Information for Patients and Families (MACPS): http://www.macoalition.org/consumerDirectory.shtml 

U.S. Power of Attorney and Health Care Forms: http://www.uslegalforms.com/powerofattorney/ 
  Directories and Comparison Sites
(See also state and national boards listed below)

American Hospital Directory: http://www.ahd.com/ 

Dialysis Facility Compare (Medicare): http://www.medicare.gov/Dialysis/  

Find and Rate Doctors and Dentists (RateMDs.com): http://ratemds.com/ 

HealthGrades: http://www.healthgrades.com/ 

Hospital Compare (HHS): http://www.hospitalcompare.hhs.gov/ 

Leapfrog Hospital Ratings: http://www.leapfroggroup.org/cp 

Nursing Home Compare (Medicare): http://www.medicare.gov/NHCompare/ 

Quality Check: Find a Health Care Organization (Joint Commission): http://www.qualitycheck.org/ 

UCompareHealthCare (New York Times): http://www.ucomparehealthcare.com/
  Websites Including Advocacy

Americans Mad and Angry: http://www.americansmadandangry.org/ 

Center for Medical Consumers: http://www.medicalconsumers.org/ 

Center on Medical Record Rights and Privacy (Georgetown University): http://medicalrecordrights.georgetown.edu/ 

Committee to Reduce Infection Deaths - RID: http://www.hospitalinfection.org/ 

ConsumersUnion.org: http://www.consumersunion.org/ (Search patient safety)

Health Information Privacy (Office for Civil Rights HHS): http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/privacy/ 

  *
Josie King Foundation: http://www.josieking.org/ 

Mothers Against Medical Errors (MAME): http://www.mamemomsonline.org/  

Partnership for Patient Safety - P4PS (for profit): http://www.p4ps.org/ 
Patient Advocate Foundation - PAF: http://patientadvocate.org/ 

  *
P.U.L.S.E. - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Health Care: http://www.pulseamerica.org/ 
Safe Patient Project (Consumers Union): http://www.safepatientproject.org/ 

Save the Patient: http://www.savethepatient.org/ 

Focused for Health Professionals
  *
American Society of Medication Safety Officers - ASMSO:  http://www.asmso.org/ 

Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation - APSF: http://www.apsf.org/ 

Center for Improving Medication Management: http://www.thecimm.org/ 

Center for Patient Partnerships (University of Wisconsin-Madison): http://patientpartnerships.org/ 
Cognitive Technologies Laboratory - CtL: http://www.ctlab.org/ 

Congress Resources - Patient Safety Tool Kit (Nursing Leadership Congress): http://sites.mckesson.com/nlcplc/toolkit.htm 
  *
Emergency Medicine Patient Safety Foundation - EMPSF: http://www.empsf.org/ 

Error Disclosure Toolkit (University of Washington): http://collaborate.uw.edu/educators-toolkit/error-disclosure-toolkit/error-diclosure-toolkit.html
Facts about Patient Safety (Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/topics/patient_safety.aspx 
Hand Hygiene Resource Center - HHRC (SRHS): http://www.handhygiene.org/ 

Health and Safety (MNA): http://www.massnurses.org/health-and-safety 
  *
Health Care Innovations Exchange (AHRQ): http://www.innovations.ahrq.gov/   

Healthcare Quality and Safety (USP): http://www.usp.org/hqi/ 
Joint Commission Center for Transforming Healthcare: http://www.centerfortransforminghealthcare.org/ 

Medication Errors (CDER-FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/DrugSafety/MedicationErrors/ 
National Center for Patient Safety (VA): http://www.patientsafety.gov/ 
National Patient Safety Goals (Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/standards_information/npsgs.aspx 
Pathways for Medication Safety® (HRET): http://www.medpathways.info/ 
Patient Safety (AAN): http://www.aan.com/go/practice/patientsafety 
  *
Patient Safety (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/explore/PatientSafety/ 
Patient Safety (WebMD): http://www.medscape.com/resource/patientsafety (free registration required)

Patient Safety (Joint Commission Resources): http://www.jcrinc.com/Quality-and-Safety-Risk-Areas/Patient-Safety/
Patient Safety Awareness Week - PSAW (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/events-forums/patient-safety-awareness-week/ 
Patient Safety Center (ECRI): http://www.ecri.org/PatientSafety/ 
Patient Safety Center (NYDOH): http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/healthinfo/patientsafety.htm 

Patient Safety Exchange (AACE): http://www.aacepatientsafetyexchange.com/ 

Patient Experience (TMA): http://www.texmed.org/template.aspx?id=4632 

Patient Safety Resource Center (ASHP): http://www.ashp.org/Import/PRACTICEANDPOLICY/PracticeResourceCenters/PatientSafety.aspx 

Patient Safety Resources (APIC): http://www.apic.org/For-Consumers/Patient-safety-resources 

Patient Safety Tool Kit (FLA): http://www.fha.org/patientsafety/safteytoolkit.html  
Patient Safety Tools for Physician Practices (HRET): http://www.mgma.com/pppsahome/
Premier Safety Institute (Premier - for profit): http://www.premierinc.com/safety/ 

  *
PSNet - Patient Safety Network (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/ 
Quality and Patient Safety (AHA): http://www.aha.org/advocacy-issues/quality/ 
  *
Sorry Works! Coalition: http://sorryworks.net/
Vermont Oxford Network - VON: http://www.vtoxford.org/ 

  *
WHO Collaborating Centre for Patient Safety Solutions: http://www.ccforpatientsafety.org/  

Especially for Administrators, Researchers and Other Professionals

Academy of Architecture for Health (American Institute of Architects): http://network.aia.org/academyofarchitectureforhealth/ 
Hospitals in Pursuit of Excellence (AHA): http://www.hpoe.org/ 
  *
National Academy for State Health Policy - NASHP: http://www.nashp.org/pst-nashp   

National Association of Children’s Hospitals and Related Institutions – NACHRI: http://www.childrenshospitals.net/ 

National Association of Health Data Organizations: http://www.nahdo.org/ 
National Conference of State Legislatures - NCSL: http://www.ncsl.org/
Patient Safety (VHA Foundation - for profit): https://www.vhafoundation.org/PatientSafety/ 
Patient Safety and Quality Outcomes (HIMSS): http://www.himss.org/ASP/topics_patientSafety.asp 

Quality & Patient Safety – QuPS: http://qups.org/ 

Surveys on Patient Safety Culture  (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/patientsafetyculture/ 

Especially for Librarians (see also Blogs)
Partnering for Patient Empowerment through Community Awareness - PPECA: http://hosted.lib.uiowa.edu/ppeca/index.htm 
  *
Patient Safety Resource Seminar (NLM): http://nnlm.gov/training/patientsafety/ 
Role of Health Sciences Librarians in Patient Safety Position Statement (MLA): http://www.mlanet.org/government/positions/patient-safety.html
Vital Pathways for Hospital Librarians (MLA): http://www.mlanet.org/resources/vital/ 

NLM-Specific Resources

General

Chemical Hazards Emergency Medical Management - CHEMM: http://chemm.nlm.nih.gov/ 

DailyMed (FDA approved medicine labels): http://dailymed.nlm.nih.gov/  

Dietary Supplements Labels Database: http://dietarysupplements.nlm.nih.gov/
Drug Information Portal: http://druginfo.nlm.nih.gov/ 
Drugs and Lactation Database (LactMed): http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?LACT 

Hazardous Substance Data Bank - HSDB: http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/cgi-bin/sis/htmlgen?HSDB 

PillboxBeta: http://pillbox.nlm.nih.gov/ 

PubMed (including My NCBI): http://pubmed.gov/ 
Radiation Event Medical Management - REMM: http://remm.nlm.gov/ 

TOXNET: http://toxnet.nlm.nih.gov/ 

ToxSeek (includes searches of international toxicology databases): http://toxseek.nlm.nih.gov/ 
WISER - Wireless Information System for Emergency Responders: http://wiser.nlm.nih.gov/ 

Consumer-Oriented

Household Products Database: http://hpd.nlm.nih.gov/ 

MedlinePlus: http://medlineplus.gov/ 
NIH Senior Health.gov: http://nihseniorhealth.gov/ 

Tox Town: http://toxtown.nlm.nih.gov/ 

Projects Databases

ClinicalTrials.gov: http://clinicaltrials.gov/
HSRProj (Health Services Research Projects in Progress): http://www.nlm.nih.gov/hsrproj/ 

Alert services

My NCBI in PubMed: http://www.pubmed.gov/ 

NIH Clinical Alerts and Advisories: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/alerts/
NIH Listserv: https://list.nih.gov/  

Journals, Newsletters, Books 
Free Online Newsletters (some both online & print, some offer subscriptions)
APSF Newsletter: http://www.apsf.org/resources.php
Australian Patient Safety Bulletins (CREPS): http://www.crepatientsafety.org.au/news/ 

CAPSLink (USP): http://www.usp.org/hqi/practitionerPrograms/newsletters/capsLink/  

FDA Drug Safety Newsletter (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/DrugSafety/DrugSafetyNewsletter/ 
ISQua bulletin: International Society for Quality in Health Care: http://www.isqua.org/bulletin.htm 

Medical Device Safety (CDRH-FDA): http://www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/Safety/ 

Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report - MMWR (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/ 

Patient Safety and Health Information Technology E-Newsletter (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/news/ptsnews.htm 
Patient Safety Monitor Alert (HCPro - for profit): http://www.hcmarketplace.com/prod-873/Patient-Safety-Monitor-Alert.html 
Patient Safety Updates (UDoH): http://health.utah.gov/psi/ps_update.htm 

Patients for Patient Safety Newsletter (WHO): http://www.who.int/patientsafety/patients_for_patient/newsletters/en/ 

Pennsylvania Patient Safety Advisory (PSA): http://patientsafetyauthority.org/ADVISORIES/AdvisoryLibrary/ 

Prepared patient: http://www.cfah.org/hbns/preparedpatient/ 

PSNet newsletter – email link (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/signForNews.aspx 

Safe Practices in Patient Care: http://www.safe-practices.org/ (available for CE)

Sorry Works! eNewsletter: http://www.sorryworks.net/past.phtml 

Topics in Patient Safety - TIPS (NCPS): http://www.patientsafety.gov/TIPS/tips.html 
WHO patient safety newsletter (WHO): http://www.who.int/patientsafety/news_events/newsletter/en/
Subscription Journals (may also be online, may also have some free articles online)
Journals on or Including Patient Safety Topics
AORN Journal: http://www.aornjournal.org/ 

Clinical and Translational Science: http://onlinelibrary.wiley.com/journal/10.1111/%28ISSN%291752-8062 

Focus on Patient Safety Newsletter (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/category/publications/focus-on-patient-safety/ 
Harvard Health Policy Review: http://www.hhpr.org/ 
Health devices: https://www.ecri.org/Products/Pages/Health_Devices_Journals.aspx
International Journal for Quality in Health Care: http://intqhc.oxfordjournals.org/ 
International Journal of Risk & Safety in Medicine: http://www.iospress.nl/html/09246479.php  
Joint Commission Benchmark: http://www.jcrinc.com/The-Joint-Commission-Benchmark/
*
Joint Commission Journal on Quality and Safety: http://www.jcrinc.com/The-Joint-Commission-Journal-on-Quality-and-Patient-Safety/
Joint Commission Perspectives on Patient Safety: http://www.jcrinc.com/The-Joint-Commission-Perspectives-on-Patient-Safety/
Journal for Healthcare Quality - JHQ: http://www.wiley.com/bw/journal.asp?ref=1062-2551 
Journal of Participatory Medicine: http://www.jopm.org/
Journal of Patient Safety: http://journals.lww.com/journalpatientsafety/ 
Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report - MMWR (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/ (free online)
 *
Patient Safety and Quality Healthcare - PSQH: http://www.psqh.com/ (free online)

Patient Safety in Surgery: http://www.pssjournal.com/ 

*
Quality and Safety: http://qshc.bmj.com/ (older issues free with free registration)
Safe Medicine: http://www.ismp.org/Newsletters/consumer/ 

Simulation in Healthcare: http://journals.lww.com/simulationinhealthcare/   
 *
WebM&M - Morbidity and Mortality Rounds on the Web (AHRQ): http://webmm.ahrq.gov/ (free online)
For-Profit Publications

LifeWings Newsletters (LifeWings): http://www.saferpatients.com/patient-safety-information.htm (free online)
Quality & Patient Safety e-Newsletters (HCPro): http://www.hcpro.com/publication-enewsletter-1001-department-quality-patient-safety.html
Patient Safety Monitor Journal (HCPro): http://www.patientsafetymonitor.com/briefings-on-patient-safety
SafetyShare (Premier): http://www.premierinc.com/quality-safety/tools-services/safety/safety-share/ (free email)
Additional Article/Book/Report Sources
Bookshelf (NLM): http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/sites/entrez?db=books  (including AHRQ books)

Dartmouth Atlas of Health Care: http://www.dartmouthatlas.org/ 

Education and Learning (JBI): http://www.joannabriggs.edu.au/Access%20Evidence/Education%20and%20Learning 

Library and Information Networks for Knowledge Database (WHO): http://dosei.who.int/  (abstracts)

National Academy for State Health Policy - NASHP: http://www.nashp.org/pst-nashp   
National Healthcare Quality Report - NHQR (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/qual/measurix.htm 

PSNet Special or theme issue. (AHRQ). http://psnet.ahrq.gov/collectionBrowse.aspx?resourceTypeID=202 
  *
Quality Chasm Series (National Academies Press): http://www.nap.edu/catalog.php?record_id=12610 

Additional Resources

Alerts and Advisories (See also state health websites)
NIH Clinical Alerts and Advisories: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/databases/alerts/ 

Food Safety and Inspection Service - FSIS Recalls (FDA): http://www.fsis.usda.gov/Fsis_Recalls/ 

Medication Safety Alert! Newsletters (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/Newsletters/ 
Medical Device Safety (CDRH-FDA): http://www.fda.gov/MedicalDevices/Safety/ 

MedWatch E-list (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Safety/MedWatch/ucm168422.htm
Patient Safety Alerts (ECRI): https://www.ecri.org/PatientSafety/Pages/WHO_Patient_Safety_Alerts.aspx 

Patient Safety Toolbox (NASHP): http://www.nashp.org/pst-tools/864/Alerts-and-advisories
Patient Safety Advisories (PSRS): https://www.ecri.org/PatientSafety/SafetyAdvisories/ 
Recalls, Market Withdrawals and Safety Alerts (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Safety/Recalls/ 

VHA Patient Safety Alerts and Advisories (NCPS): http://www.patientsafety.gov/alerts.html
What's new.  AHRQ Health Care Innovations Exchange: http://www.innovations.ahrq.gov/issue.aspx 
Blogs

Bacterial Infections (Pat O’Connor): http://bacteriainfections.blogspot.com/ 

Blogs for Hospital Librarians: http://mla-hls.wikispaces.com/Blogs
DC Medical Malpractice and Patient Safety Blog (Patrick Malone & Associates): http://www.protectpatientsblog.com/
Every Patient’s Advocate (Trisha Torrey): http://trishatorrey.com/posts/ 
JKF Journal (Josie King Foundation): http://www.josieking.org/blog/ 

KevinMD.com Medical Weblog (Kevin Pho) http://www.kevinmd.com/blog/ 

Patient Safety: Focus on Information and Knowledge Transfer (Lorri Zipperer): http://patientsafetylib.blogspot.com/
Patient Safety Focus (Arrowsight Medical): http://www.patientsafetyfocus.com/
Patient Safety Blog: Telling Our Stories (Ken Farbstein): http://www.patientadvocare.blogspot.com/
Patient Safety Literature Review: http://patientsafetyliteraturereview.blogspot.com/ 
Perspectives on Patient Safety Blog  (Joint Commission) http://www.jcrinc.com/Blogs-All-By-Category/Perspectives-on-Patient-Safety-Blog/ 

Rants of a Patient Safety Advocate (Ilene Corina): http://patientsafetyadvocate.blogspot.com/
Spotlight on Prevention (Nahum): http://hospitalacquiredinfections.blogspot.com/
Weblogs - Medical Librarianship: http://liswiki.org/wiki/Medlib_Blogs 

Consumer Reading Lists

General Patient Safety (CAPS): http://www.patientsafety.org/page/99518/ 

Patient Safety Primers (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/primerHome.aspx 

Patients (AHRQ): http://psnet.ahrq.gov/collectionBrowse.aspx?taxonomyID=222 
Resources for Consumers (PPECA): http://hosted.lib.uiowa.edu/ppeca/consumerreading_list.htm 

Resource Center (Josie King Foundation): http://www.josieking.org/page.cfm?pageID=44
Discussion Forums and Wikis
American Society of Medication Safety Officers - ASMSO: http://asmso.org/ 
Discussion and E-mail Lists (PhPartners.org): http://phpartners.org/dlists.html 

Forums (LifeWings - for profit): http://saferpatients.websitetoolbox.com/ 
ICTalk. Infection Control Today: http://forum.infectioncontroltoday.com/   
JCAHO Watch: http://listserv.ucg.com/cgi-bin/listserv/listserv.pl/jcaho-watch 
JKF Forum (Josie King): http://www.josieking.org/page.cfm?pageID=36 
LINCS Discussion Lists (Literacy Information and Communication System): http://lincs.ed.gov/lincs/discussions/discussions.html 

*
Patientsafety-L: Patient Safety Discussion Forum (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/for-healthcare-professionals/resource-center/forum/ 
Patient Safety Talk (HCPro): http://www.hcmarketplace.com/talkgroups/ 
Patient Voices Chat Room (PULSE): http://www.patientsafetyinfo.org/ 

*
WikiHealthCareTM  (Joint Commission): http://wikihealthcare.jointcommission.org/  
Podcasts/Audio Conferences and Videos/DVDs/Videocast 

Audio and Web Conferences (ECRI): https://www.ecri.org/Conferences/AudioConferences/ 
Audio and Video (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/offerings/IHIOpenSchool/resources/Pages/AudioandVideo/ 

Audio-Digest Foundation: http://www.audio-digest.org/  

Drug Safety Podcasts (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/DrugSafety/DrugSafetyPodcasts/UCM2007003 
  *
Healthcare 411 (AHRQ): http://www.healthcare411.ahrq.gov/ 

Josie King Story DVD: http://www.josieking.org/page.cfm?pageID=23 
Patient Safety News (FDA): http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/psn/ 
Patient Safety DVDs (ECRI): https://www.ecri.org/Products/Pages/Patient_Safety_Videos.aspx 
  *
Questions are the Answer (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/questionsaretheanswer/
Quality/Patient Safety (HCPro): http://www.hcmarketplace.com/M1_QPS/listings-QualityPatient-Safety.html 

Things You Should Know Before Entering the Hospital (Four Leaf Enterprises): http://www.patientsafetyvideo.com/ 
Videos (ISMP): http://onlinestore.ismp.org/shop/category.aspx?catid=3
We Care about Your Safety (ASHRM): http://www.emmisafety.com/ashrm/Emmi.html
WIHI (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/offerings/VirtualPrograms/WIHI/ 

Recognition and Award Programs
AAMI Foundation Laufman-Greatbatch Prize (AAMI): http://www.aami.org/awards/greatbatch.html 

AHCA/NCAL National Quality Award Program (AHCA and  NCAL): http://www.ahcancal.org/quality_improvement/quality_award/ 

ANCC Magnet Recognition Program® (ANCC): http://www.nursecredentialing.org/Magnet.aspx 

Award for Excellence in Medication-Use Safety. ASHP Foundation: http://www.ashpfoundation.org/MainMenuCategories/Awards.aspx 

Betsy Lehman Patient Safety Recognition Award (Betsy Lehman Center): http://www.mass.gov/dph/betsylehman   

Cheers Award (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/Cheers/ 

Ernest Amory Codman Award (The Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommissioncodman.org/ 

Franklin Award of Distinction (ACMA): http://www.acmaweb.org/section.asp?sID=20  

Health Quality Awards (NCQA): http://www.ncqa.org/  

John M. Eisenberg Award for Patient Safety and Quality (NQF and The Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/topics/eisenberg_award.aspx 

Josie King Nursing Awards (Josie King Foundation): http://www.josieking.org/page.cfm?pageID=21  

Lifetime Achievement Award (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/Cheers/lifetimeachievement.asp 

Malcolm Baldrige National Quality Award (NIST): http://www.nist.gov/baldrige/ 

Marvin Shepherd Patient Safety Award (ACCE): http://thehtf.org/shepherd.asp 

MITSS HOPE Award (MITSS): http://www.mitsshopeaward.org/ 

National Quality Healthcare Award (NQF):  http://www.qualityforum.org/Events/Awards/Quality_Award/National_Quality_Healthcare_Award.aspx   
Pete Conrad Patient Safety Excellence Award (TMIT): http://www.safetyleaders.org/pages/PIFidPage.jsp?ID=1617  

Patient Safety Award (DoD): http://www.health.mil/dodpatientsafety/PatientsafetyAwards.aspx 
Quest for Quality Prize (AHA): http://www.aha.org/about/awards/q4q/ 
Socius Award (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/ 

Stuart Fleming, MD, Patient Safety Award (EMPSF): http://www.empsf.org/  

TRUST Award (HRET): http://www.hret.org/trust/ 

Patient Safety Education

Patient Safety Oriented Conferences

Conferences and Locations (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/live-seminars.asp 

Event Calendar (PSQH): http://www.psqh.com/event-calendar.html 
Events & Announcements (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/about/eventix.htm 

Health Forum and American Hospital Association Leadership Summit (Health Forum): http://www.healthforum.com/healthforum/html/conferences/12Summit/Summit_home.html  
Human Factors and Ergonomics Society Annual Meeting: http://www.hfes.org/ 
International Conference Health Systems and Patient Safety Forum (IEA, AEE and SIE): http://www.heps2011.org/           
ISQua International Conference (ISQua): http://www.isqua.org/   

Patient Safety Congress (The Health Foundation): http://www.patientsafetycongress.co.uk/ 

Patient Safety Congress (NPSF): http://npsfcongress.org/            

Seminars and Trainings (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/offerings/Training/Pages/default.aspx 
Summit (AHA): http://www.healthforum.com/healthforum/html/conferences/conferences.html 
World Health Care Congress (World Congress): http://worldcongress.com/ 

Websites Including Online Resources
CME/CEU Quizzes (AHRQ): http://www.webmm.ahrq.gov/cme.aspx 

Drug Review and Related Activities in the United States (CDERLearn Educational Tutorial): http://www.connectlive.com/events/drugdev/ - FREE
Ensuring Safety in the Use of Contrast Media Agents (ASHP): http://esymposia.ashp.org/collaboration/ - FREE
Emergency Use Authorization (FDA): http://emergency.cdc.gov/training/eua/  - FREE

MedEdPortal (AAMC): https://www.mededportal.org/ - FREE
Medical Risk Management (MedRisk): http://medrisk.com/
Medscape Education (WebMD): http://cme.medscape.com/ (free registration required)
Nurses Learning Network: http://www.nurseslearning.com/ 

Online Continuing Education (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/course.asp
On-Line Learning (HCPro): http://www.hcmarketplace.com/  (under Quality/Patient Safety)
Online Continuing Education (Massachusetts Medical Society): http://www.massmed.org/ (under Continuing Education & Events)
OrthoPortal (AAOS): http://orthoportal.aaos.org/ 
Patient Safety Courses (ABMS): http://www.abms.org/Products_and_Publications/Performance_Improvement/PSIP.aspx 

Patient Safety Curriculum (Wisconsin State Medical Association): http://www.wsma.org/medical_professionalism/patient-safety-curriculum.cfm - FREE
Patient Safety Education Program: http://patientsafetyeducationproject.org/ 

Patient Safety: The Other Side of the Quality Equation (ACP): http://www.acponline.org/running_practice/patient_care/safety/modules.htm - FREE
Patient Safety - Quality Improvement (Duke University Medical Center): http://patientsafetyed.duhs.duke.edu/ - FREE
PedsEdcuation.org (Nemours): http://www.pedseducation.org/online_education/ 

Train for Patient Safety (Train for Compliance): http://www.trainforpatientsafety.com/ 
Testosterone Update: Optimizing Patient Safety in the Management of Hypogonadism (AACE): http://www.testosteroneupdate.org/AACE/ - FREE
Virtual Lecture Hall (Medical Directions): http://www.vlh.com/
Selected Patient Safety Certificate and Degree Programs
Certified Patient Safety Officer (International Board for Certification of Safety Managers): http://www.ibfcsm.org/cpso.php
Health Care Quality Management (HCQM) - Certificate (ABQAURP): http://www.abqaurp.org/certification.asp 

Healthcare Quality and Patient Safety - Certificate, MS Degree (Institute for Healthcare Studies, Feinberg School of Medicine, Northwestern University): http://www.feinberg.northwestern.edu/ihs/education/ 
Patient Safety Certificate Program (Train for Compliance): http://www.trainforcompliance.com/ 

Patient Safety Certificate Program (Harvard Quality Colloquium): http://www.qualitycolloquium.com/certificate.html 

Patient Safety - Graduate Certificate (University of Wisconsin-Madison): http://www.engr.wisc.edu/ie/current/patientsafety/ 
Patient Safety Leadership - Certificate, MS degree (University of Illinois): http://www.uic.edu/orgs/online/patient-safety-leadership/ 

Additional Patient Safety Programs and Educational Resources
Center for Medical Simulation: http://www.harvardmedsim.org/ 
CMEInfo.com: http://www.cmeinfo.com/ 

CMEweb.com (Thomson’s AHC Media): http://www.cmeweb.com/ 

Concept Media:   http://www.conceptmedia.cengage.com/
Continuing Medical Education for Physicians and Other Health Professionals (HMS): http://www.cme.hms.harvard.edu/ 
Educational Programs (ISMP): http://www.ismp.org/educational/ 

Educational Symposia: http://www.edusymp.com/ 

Educational Workshops (Institute for Healthcare Communication): http://www.healthcarecomm.org/ 

NAHQ Education (NAHQ): http://www.nahq.org/education/ 

Office of Continuing Medical Information (Johns Hopkins Medicine): http://www.hopkinscme.edu/
Online Continuing Medical Education (Bernard Sklar): http://cmelist.com/list.htm 

Patient Safety Curriculum (ASHRM): http://www.ashrm.org/ashrm/education/programs/patient_safety/ 
Practical Reviews http://www.practicalreviews.com/ 

Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute - RM&PSI: http://www.rmpsi.com/ 

Sullivan Group: https://www.thesullivangroup.com/ 

List of Patient Safety Agency/Organization and Organizations with a Patient Safety Component

(non-profit or government, unless otherwise noted; not including state-only organizations)

AARP (American Association of Retired Persons) - http://www.aarp.org/
Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality - AHRQ: http://www.ahrq.gov/ with http://psnet.ahrq.gov/ 
Alliance for Human Research Protection - AHRP: http://www.ahrp.org/ 

American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons - AAOS: http://www.aaos.org/ 

American Association of Medical Colleges - AAMC: http://www.aamc.org/ 

American Association of Nurse Anesthetists - AANA: http://www.aana.com/ with http://www.anesthesiapatientsafety.com/ 

American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians - ABQAURP: http://www.abqaurp.org/ 

American College of Physicians - ACP: http://www.acponline.org/ 

American Health Quality Association - AHQA: http://www.ahqa.org/ 
American Health Information Management Association - AHIMA: http://www.ahima.org/ 
American Medical Association - AMA: http://www.ama-assn.org/ 

American Nurses Association - ANA: http://www.nursingworld.org/ with National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators® (NDNQI®): https://www.nursingquality.org/ 
American Pharmacists Association - APhA: http://www.pharmacist.com/ 
American Organization of Nurse Executives - AONE: http://www.aone.org/ 

American Society for Healthcare Risk Management - ASHRM: http://www.ashrm.org/ 

American Society of Medication Safety Officers - ASMSO: http://www.asmso.org/ 

American Society for Quality - ASQ (for profit): http://www.asq.org/ (Six Sigma program)

Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation - APSF: http://www.apsf.org/ 
Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology - APIC: http://www.apic.org/  
Association of periOperative Registered Nurses - AORN: http://www.aorn.org/ 
Association Society of Health-System Pharmacists - ASHP: http://www.ashp.org/ with http://www.safemedication.com/ 
Carter Center: http://www.cartercenter.org/ 

Center for Health Design: http://www.healthdesign.org/ 

Consumers Advancing Patient Safety - CAPS: http://www.patientsafety.org/ 

Consumers Union: http://www.consumersunion.org/ 

Dana-Farber Cancer Institute - DFCI: http://www.dana-farber.org/ 
ECRI (for profit): https://www.ecri.org/ with Medical Device Safety Reports (MDSR): http://www.mdsr.ecri.org/ 
Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society - HIMSS: http://www.himss.org/ 

Healthcare Leadership Council - HLC: http://www.hlc.org/ 

Human Simulation and Patient Safety Center, Duke University: http://simcenter.duhs.duke.edu/ 

Institute for Family‑Centered Care: http://www.ipfcc.org/
Institute for Healthcare Improvement - IHI: http://www.ihi.org/ 
Institute of Medicine - IOM: http://www.iom.edu/
Institute for Safe Medication Practices - ISMP: http://www.ismp.org/ 
Joint Commission: http://www.jointcommission.org/
Josie King Foundation: http://www.josieking.org/ 

Kaiser Family Foundation (for profit): http://www.kaisernetwork.org/
The Leapfrog Group: http://www.leapfroggroup.org/ 

Life Wings (for profit): http://www.saferpatients.com/ 

Medically Induced Trauma Support Services - MITSS: http://www.mitss.org/ 
National Academy for State Health Policy - NASHP: http://www.nashp.org/ 

National Association for Healthcare Quality - NAHQ: http://www.nahq.org/ 

National Business Coalition on Health - NBCH: http://www.nbch.org/ 

National Center for Patient Safety - NCPS (VA): http://www.patientsafety.gov/ 
National Committee for Quality Assurance - NCQA: http://www.ncqa.org/ 

National Coordinating Council for Medication Error Reporting and Prevention - NCC-MERP: http://www.nccmerp.org/ 

National Council on Patient Information and Education - NCPIE: http://www.talkaboutrx.org/
National Initiative for Children's Healthcare Quality - NICHQ: http://www.nichq.org/ 

National Patient Safety Foundation - NPSF: http://www.npsf.org/
National Safety Council - NSC: http://www.nsc.org/ 
National Quality Forum - NQF: http://www.qualityforum.org/ 
Partnership for Patient Safety - P4PS (for profit): http://www.p4ps.org/ 
Patient Safety Education Program - PSEPTM: http://www.patientsafetyeducationproject.org/ 

Patient Safety Group: https://www.patientsafetygroup.org/ 

Premier: Safety Institute (for profit): http://www.premierinc.com/ 

P.U.L.S.E. - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Healthcare: http://www.pulseamerica.org/ 
RM&PSI - Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute: http://www.rmpsi.com/ 

Schwartz Center: http://www.theschwartzcenter.org/ 

Smile Train: http://www.smiletrain.org/ 
Society for Healthcare Consumer Advocacy - SHCA (AHA): http://www.shca-aha.org/ 
STORC OB Safety Initiative: https://www.obsafety.org/ 

SEIPS - Systems Engineering Initiative for Patient Safety (UW-Madison): http://cqpi.engr.wisc.edu/seips_home 
University HealthSystem Consortium (for profit): http://www.uhc.edu/ 

USP - United States Pharmacopeial Convention (for profit): http://www.usp.org/hqi/ 
World Congress: http://worldcongress.com/ 

WHO Collaborating Centre for Patient Safety Solutions:  http://www.ccforpatientsafety.org/
Key Government Agencies
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention - CDC: http://www.cdc.gov/ 


Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion - DHQP (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhqp/ 


National Center for Health Statistics (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services - CMS: http://www.cms.gov/
Department of Health and Human Services - HHS: http://www.hhs.gov/ 
Food and Drug Administration - FDA: http://www.fda.gov/  

Center for Biologics Evaluation and Research - CBER (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/BiologicsBloodVaccines/ 

Center for Drug Evaluation & Research - CDER (FDA): http://www.fda.gov/Drugs/ 

Library of Congress Thomas Legislative Information on the Internet: http://thomas.loc.gov/
Medicare: http://www.medicare.gov/ (Consumer oriented)

National Academies Press - NAP: http://www.nap.edu/ 

National Committee on Vital and Health Statistics - NCVHS: http://ncvhs.hhs.gov/ 
National Institutes of Health - NIH: http://www.nih.gov/ 
National Library of Medicine - NLM: http://www.nlm.nih.gov/ 

Agencies with Patient Safety Grants and Other Funding

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality - AHRQ: http://www.ahrq.gov/fund/
Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation - APSF: http://www.apsf.org/grants.php  

Emergency Medicine Patient Safety Foundation - EMPSF: http://www.empsf.org/ 

Commonwealth Fund: http://www.commonwealthfund.org/Grants-and-Programs.aspx 
Office of Extramural Research, National Institutes of Health - NIH: http://grants.nih.gov/grants/oer.htm
National Institutes of Health: http://grants.nih.gov/ 
National Institute of Nursing Research: http://www.ninr.nih.gov/ResearchAndFunding/ 

National Patient Safety Foundation - NPSF: http://www.npsf.org/for-healthcare-professionals/programs/research-grants-program/ 
National Science Foundation - NSF: http://www.nsf.gov/funding/
Robert Wood Johnson Foundation: http://www.rwjf.org/grants/ 
US Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.hhs.gov/grants/
WHO Patient Safety Small Research Grants: http://www.who.int/patientsafety/research/grants/en/ 

Selected International Agencies
Advanced Medical Technology Federation (AdvaMed): http://www.advamed.org/
Iaotrogenic Europe Unite Alliance (IEU): http://www.ieu-alliance.eu/
International Alliance of Patients' Organizations (IAPO): http://www.patientsorganizations.org/
International Association for Healthcare Security & Safety (IAHSS): http://www.iahss.org/ 

International Confederation of Midwives (ICM): http://www.internationalmidwives.org/
International Conference on Harmonisation of Technical Requirements for Registration of Pharmaceuticals for Human Use (ICH): http://www.ich.org/
International Council of Nurses (ICN): http://www.icn.ch/
International Ergonomics Association (IEA): http://www.iea.cc/
International Federation of Medical Students Associations (IFMSA): http://www.ifmsa.org/
International Federation of Pharmaceutical Manufacturers & Associations (IFPMA): http://www.ifpma.org/
International Medication Safety Network (IMSN): http://www.intmedsafe.net/
International Society for Quality in Health Care (ISQua): http://www.isqua.org/
Joint Commission International (JCI): http://www.jointcommissioninternational.org/ 

World Health Organization (WHO): http://www.who.int/

WHO Patient Safety: http://www.who.int/patientsafety/en/
World Health Professionals Alliance (WHPA): http://www.whpa.org/
World Medical Association (WMA): http://www.wma.net/
World Organization of National Colleges, Academies and Academic Associations of General Practitioners/Family Physicians. (WONCA): http://www.globalfamilydoctor.com/
World Psychiatric Association (WPA): http://www.wpanet.org/
World Self-Medication Industry (WSMI): http://www.wsmi.org/
For a comprehensive list of international patient national organizations, see the MLA Bibkit: The Patient Safety Perspective: Health Information and Resources Online and In Print.  http://tinyurl.com/psperspective  

Abbreviations
AACE - American Association of Clinical Endocrinologists

AAMC - American Association of Medical Colleges

AAN - American Academy of Neurology

AANA - American Association of Nurse Anesthetists
AAOS - American Academy of Orthopaedic Surgeons
AAP - American Academy of Pediatrics

ABMS - American Board of Medical Specialties

ABQAURP - American Board of Quality Assurance and Utilization Review Physicians

ACMA - American Case Management Association

ACP - American College of Physicians
AHA - American Hospital Association

AHIMA - A American Health Information Management Association

AHQA - American Health Quality Association

AHRP - Alliance for Human Research Protection

AHRQ - Agency for Healthcare Quality and Research

AHTF - ACCE (American College of Clinical Engineering) Healthcare Technology Foundation

AIA - American Iatrogenic Association

AMA - American Medical Association

ANCC - American Nurses Credentialing Center

AORN - Association of periOperative Registered Nurses

APA - American Psychological Association

APhA - American Pharmacists Association
APIC - Association for Professionals in Infection Control and Epidemiology

APSF - Anesthesia Patient Safety Foundation

ARCHI - Australian Resource Centre for Healthcare Innovation

ASA - American Society of Anesthesiologists

ASDS - American Society for Dermatologic Surgery

ASHP - American Society of Health-System Pharmacists

ASHRM - American Society for Healthcare Risk Management

ASQ - American Society for Quality

ASMSO - American Society of Medication Safety Officers

CAPS - Consumers Advancing Patient Safety 

CDC - HHS Centers for Disease Control and Prevention

CDER - FDA Center for Drug Evaluation and Research

CDRH - FDA Center for Devices and Radiological Health 

CERPS - Center for Education and Research in Patient Safety

CHIC - Consumer Health Information Corporation

CMS-HHS - Centers for Medicare & Medicate Services 

CPHA - Canadian Public Health Association

CPPSC - Chicago Pediatric Patient Safety Consortium

CPSI - Canadian Patient Safety Institute

CREPS - Centre of Research Excellence in Patient Safety, Australia
CSRU - UK Clinical Safety Research Unit

DFCI - Dana-Farber Cancer Institute 

DHQP - HHS Division of Healthcare Quality Promotion
DoD - Department of Defense

DoH - Department of Health

EBM - Evidence-Based Medicine 

ECRI - Emergency Care Research Institute

EMEA - European Medicines Agency

EMPSF - Emergency Medicine Patient Safety Foundation

FAA - Federal Aviation Administration

FDA - United States Food and Drug Administration

HAP - The Hospital and Health-System Association of Pennsylvania

HCAHPS - Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems

HCUP - Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project

HCTCP - DoD Healthcare Team Coordination Program

HFES - Human Factors and Ergonomics Society

HHS - US Department of Health & Human Services

HIMSS - Healthcare Information and Management Systems Society

HLC - Healthcare Leadership Council 

HMS - Harvard Medical School

HRET - American Hospital Association, Health Research & Educational Trust

IFCC - Institute for Family-Centered Care

IAPO - International Alliance of Patients' Organizations 

IHI - Institute for Healthcare Improvement 

HIS - Northwestern University Institute for Healthcare Studies

IOM - Institute of Medicine

ISQua - International Society for Quality in Health Care Australia

ISMP - Institute for Safe Medication Practices

JCICPS - Joint Commission International Center for Patient Safety
JHM - John Hopkins Medicine

MACPS - Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors

MAUDE - Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience Database 

MCPME - Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors

MDSR - Medical Device Safety Reports 

MedQIC - Medical Quality Improvement Community

MERP - Medication Errors Reporting Program

MERS-TM - Medical Event Reporting System for Transfusion Medicine

MHA - Massachusetts Hospital Association

MITSS - Medically Induced Trauma Support Services
MNA - Massachusetts Nurses Association

MLA - Medical Library Association

NAP - National Academies Press

NASHP - National Academy for State Health Policy

NAHQ - National Association for Healthcare Quality

NBCH - National Business Coalition on Health
NCC-MERP - National Coordinating Council for Medication Error Reporting and Prevention

NCHC - National Coalition on Health Care

NCIHQ - National Initiative for Children's Healthcare Quality

NCL - National Consumers League

NCNQ - ANA National Center for Nursing Quality

NCPIE - National Council on Patient Information and Education

NCPS - VA National Center for Patient Safety

NCQA - National Committee for Quality Assurance

NCSL - National Conference of State Legislatures

NDNQI - National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators

NHSLA - UK National Health Service Litigation Authority

NICHQ - National Initiative for Children's Healthcare Quality

NIH - National Institutes of Health

NIL - National Institute for Literacy

NIST - National Institute of Standards and Technology

NLM - National Library of Medicine 

NLHP - National Literacy and Health Program 

NNLM - NLM's National Network of Libraries of Medicine

NPSA - National Patient Safety Agency 

NPSF - National Patient Safety Foundation 
NQF - National Quality Forum 

NQMC - National Quality Measures Clearinghouse

NSC - National Safety Council

NVCPS - Nevada Center for Patient Safety 

NYDOH - New York State Department of Health

OECD - Organization for Economic Co-Operation and Development

OCR - HHS Office for Civil Rights

OMH - HHS Office of Minority Health

P4PS - Partnership for Patient Safety

PAF - Patient Advocate Foundation

PCHC - Partnership for Clear Health Communication

PPECA - Partnering for Patient Empowerment through Community Awareness

PSC - Patient Safety Center

PSI - Patient Safety Institute 

PSIC - Patient Safety Improvement Corps

PSMU - Partnership for Safe Medication Use

PSO - Patient Safety Organization 

PSRS - Patient Safety Reporting System 

PULSE - Persons United Limiting Substandards and Errors in Healthcare

QIs - AHRQ Quality Indicators

QuIC - Quality Interagency Coordination Task Force

RID - Committee to Reduce Infection Deaths 

RM&PSI - Risk Management and Patient Safety Institute
SDCPS - San Diego Center for Patient Safety

SEIPS - University Wisconsin-Madison Systems Engineering Initiative for Patient Safety

SHCA - AHA Society for Healthcare Consumer Advocacy

SRHC - Saint Raphael Healthcare System

STORC - State Obstetric and Pediatric Research Collaboration

TMIT - Texas Medical Institute of Technology

UTCCRS - University of Texas Close Call Reporting System

USP - United States Pharmacopeia

VA - United States Department of Veterans Affairs

VAERS - Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System

VCU - Virginia Commonwealth University School of Allied Health Professions

VHA - United States Veterans Health Administration

VIPC&S - Virginians Improving Patient Care and Safety

WHO - World Health Organization
WSMA - Washington State Medical Association

Selected Quality of Care and Evidence-Based Medicine Sites

Bibliographies/supporting evidence (IPFCC): http://www.ipfcc.org/advance/supporting.html 

Bandolier: evidence based thinking about healthcare: http://www.medicine.ox.ac.uk/bandolier/  

Centre for Evidence-Based Medicine – CEMB (University of Oxford): http://www.cebm.net/ 

Center for Evidence-Based Medicine, Toronto: http://ktclearinghouse.ca/cebm/ 

Centre for Reviews and Dissemination – CRD (University of York): http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/  

Child and Adolescent Health Measurement Initiative (CAHMI): http:/www.cahmi.org/  

ClinicalTrials.gov (NLM): http://clinicaltrials.gov/  

Cochrane Collaboration: http://www.cochrane.org/ 

Cochrane Consumer Network: http://consumers.cochrane.org/  
Cochrane Library: http://www.thecochranelibrary.com/
Current Controlled Trials: http://www.controlled-trials.com/ 

EBM and decision tools by Alan Schwartz (UIC):  http://araw.mede.uic.edu/~alansz/tools.html  

EBM Librarian: https://sites.google.com/site/ebmlibrarian/ 

EBM pyramid generator (Yale University): http://www.ebmpyramid.org/ 

Effective health care program: helping you make better treatment choices: (AHRQ):  http://www.effectivehealthcare.ahrq.gov/ 

Evidence-based behavioral practice – EBBP (Northwestern University): http://www.ebbp.org/  

Evidence-based medicine (University of Massachusetts): http://library.umassmed.edu/EBM/index.cfm 
Evidence-based medicine (UIC): http://researchguides.uic.edu/ebm 
Evidence based practice (Duke University): http://www.mclibrary.duke.edu/subject/ebm/ 

Evidence-based Practice Center – EPC (ECRI): https://www.ecri.org/About/Pages/EvidenceBasedPracticeCenter.aspx 

Evidence-based practice for public health (University of Massachusetts): http://library.umassmed.edu/ebpph/ 
Evidence in health and social care (NHS): http://www.evidence.nhs.uk/ 

Hospital Consumer Assessment of Healthcare Providers and Systems – HCAHPS (CDC): http://www.hcahpsonline.org/  

IHI Improvement map (IHI): http://www.ihi.org/offerings/Initiatives/Improvemaphospitals/ 
International Clinical Trials Registry Platform – ICTRP (WHO): http://www.who.int/ictrp/en/  

Introduction to evidence-based practice (Duke University): http://www.hsl.unc.edu/services/tutorials/ebm/  

JAMA evidence: http://www.jamaevidence.com/ 

James Lind Library (Royal College of Physicians of Edinburgh): http://www.jameslindlibrary.org/ 
National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators – NDNQI (ANA): http://www.nursingquality.org/
National Guideline Clearinghouse (AHRQ): http://www.guidelines.gov/ 

National Initiative for Children’s Healthcare Quality (NICHQ): http://www.nichq.org/ 

National Quality Measures Clearinghouse – NQMC (AHRQ): http://www.qualitymeasures.ahrq.gov/
Nursing research: show me the evidence! (St. Joseph Hospital) http://evidencebasednursing.blogspot.com/
PLoS Hub: Clinical Trials: http://clinicaltrials.ploshubs.org/  

Quality improvement resource room (Society of Hospital Medicine): http://www.hospitalmedicine.org/ResourceRoomRedesign/RR_LandingPage.cfm
The section on evidence based health care of the New York Academy of Medicine: http://www.nyam.org/fellows-members/ebhc/ 
Therapeutics Initiative: Evidence Based Drug Therapy (University of British Columbia): http://www.ti.ubc.ca/ 
Trip Database—Clinical Search Engine: http://www.tripdatabase.com/
WUTH Evidence based health librarianship (WUTH): http://wuthevidencebasedhealthlibrarianship.blogspot.com/
Selected Health Literacy and Patient Education Sites

Ask Me 3 (NPSF): http://www.npsf.org/for-healthcare-professionals/programs/ask-me-3/   

California Health Literacy Initiative: http://cahealthliteracy.org/ 

Clear Communication: an NIH health literacy initiative (NIH): http://www.nih.gov/clearcommunication/   

Clear Health Communication (Pfizer): http://www.pfizerhealthliteracy.com/ 

Centre for Literacy: http://www.centreforliteracy.qc.ca/
Creating patient education materials (University of Minnesota): http://hsl.lib.umn.edu/biomed/help/creating-patient-education-materials 

CultureVisionTM. CookRoss: http://www.cookross.com/products/culturevision.htm   

Effective Communication in Hospitals (HHS): http://www.hhs.gov/ocr/civilrights/resources/specialtopics/hospitalcommunication/  

Health information literacy (MLA): http://www.mlanet.org/resources/healthlit/  

Health Information Translations: http://www.healthinfotranslations.org/
Health literacy (Health.gov): http://www.health.gov/communication/literacy/ 

Health literacy (AAP): http://www2.aap.org/saferhealthcare/resources_19.html 

Health literacy (AMA): http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/about-ama/ama-foundation/our-programs/public-health/health-literacy-program.shtml 


Help patients understand (AMA): http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=cGtTZ_vxjyA 

Health literacy (HRSA): http://www.hrsa.gov/publichealth/healthliteracy/ 

Health literacy (IAPO): http://www.patientsorganizations.org/showarticle.pl?id=125&n=372  

Health literacy (NNLM): http://nnlm.gov/outreach/consumer/hlthlit.html  

Health literacy: accurate, accessible and actionable health information for all (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/HealthLiteracy/ 

Health literacy improvement (AHRQ PSNet): http://www.psnet.ahrq.gov/collectionBrowse.aspx?taxonomyID=636 

Health Literacy Institute (University of New England): http://www.healthliteracyinstitute.net/  

Health literacy, language access and cultural competency (ACU): http://www.clinicians.org/health_literacy.cfm 

Health Literacy Missouri: http://www.healthliteracymissouri.org/ 

Health literacy portal (CPHA): http://www.cpha.ca/en/portals/h-l.aspx 

Health literacy resources (ACP Foundation): http://www.acpfoundation.org/hl/hlresources.htm  

Healthy Roads Media: http://www.healthyroadsmedia.org/ 

How to write easy-to-read health materials (NLM): http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/etr.html 
Institute for Healthcare Advancement (IHA): http://www.iha4health.org/ 

Language access (NHeLP): http://www.healthlaw.org/ (under Issues)
Literacy Information and Communication System (LINCS): http://lincs.ed.gov/ 

Low-literacy medicine uses (NCPIE): http://www.talkaboutrx.org/med_users_special.jsp#low_lit 

MEDLINE/PubMed search and health literacy information resources (NLM): http://www.nlm.nih.gov/services/queries/health_literacy.html 

North Carolina Program on Health Literacy (UNC): http://nchealthliteracy.org/ 

Patient Education Library (Hamilton): http://www.hamiltonhealthsciences.ca/PEDL/  

Pharmacy Health Literacy Center (AHRQ): http://www.ahrq.gov/pharmhealthlit/ 

Plain Language.gov (FAA): http://www.plainlanguage.gov/   

Public health literacy (Christina Zarcadoolas): http://publichealthliteracy.blogspot.com/
Think Cultural Health (OMH): http://www.thinkculturalhealth.org/  

Toolkit for making written material clear and effective (CMS): http://www.cms.gov/WrittenMaterialsToolkit/ 

What is health literacy? (AHIMA): http://www.myphr.com/HealthLiteracy/  

State Health and Patient Safety Connections
including State Incident Reporting Systems, Patient Safety Organizations [PSO] and Coalitions
Note: Patient Safety Organizations may operate nationwide, regardless of their home state;

these listed here generally work within their state.

Alabama Board of Medical Examiners: http://www.albme.org/ 

Alabama Department of Public Health: http://www.adph.org/
Alabama Hospital Association: http://www.alaha.org/
Alabama Quality Assurance Foundation - AQAF: http://www.aqaf.com/
Alabama State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.albop.com/ 

Alaska Board of Pharmacy: http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/ppha.htm 

Alaska Department of Health and Social Services: http://health.hss.state.ak.us/
Alaska State Hospital and Nursing Home Association - ASHNHA: http://www.ashnha.com/
Alaska State Medical Board: http://www.dced.state.ak.us/occ/pmed.htm 
Mountain-Pacific Quality Health (AK, HI, MT, WY): http://www.mpqhf.org/ 

Arizona Board of Osteopathic Examiners in Medicine and Surgery: http://www.azdo.gov/ 

Arizona Department of Health Services: http://www.azdhs.gov/ 

Arizona Hospital and Healthcare Association - AzHHA: http://www.azhha.org/
Arizona Medical Board: http://www.azmd.gov/ 
Arizona State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.azpharmacy.gov/ 
Arkansas Department of Health - ADH: http://www.healthyarkansas.com/
Arkansas Foundation for Medical Care - AFMC: http://www.afmc.org/ 
Arkansas Hospital Association - AHA: http://www.arkhospitals.org/
Arkansas State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.arkansas.gov/asbp/ 

Arkansas State Medical Board: http://www.armedicalboard.org/ 
BEACON - Bay Area Patient Safety Collaborative: http://www.beaconcollaborative.org/  

CalHospCompare.org: Rating Hospital Quality in California: http://www.calhospitalcompare.org/ 

California Association of Public Hospitals and Health Systems - CAPH: http://www.caph.org/
California Department of Health Care Services: http://www.dhcs.ca.gov/ 
California Department of Consumer Affairs - Board of Pharmacy: http://www.pharmacy.ca.gov/ 

California Hospital Association - CHA: http://www.calhealth.org/
California Hospital Patient Safety Organization - CHPSO: http://www.chpso.org/  [PSO]

California Patient’s Guide: Your Healthcare Rights and Remedies: http://www.calpatientguide.org/
California Office of the Patient Advocate: http://opa.ca.gov/ 
Medical Board of California: http://www.medbd.ca.gov/
Osteopathic Medical Board of California: http://www.ombc.ca.gov/ 

Pacific Health Association - PHA (CA, OR, WA): http://www.pha.org/
SAFER California Healthcare: Strategic Alliance for Error Reduction: http://www.safer.healthcare.ucla.edu/
Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment: http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/ 

Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment: Occurrence Reporting Program: http://www.cdphe.state.co.us/hf/static/ncfocc.htm 

Colorado Department of Regulatory Agencies - Division of Registrations: http://www.dora.state.co.us/registrations/   

Colorado Foundation for Medical Care - CFMC: http://www.cfmc.org/ 

Colorado Hospital Association - CHA: http://www.cha.com/
Colorado Patient Safety Coalition: http://www.coloradopatientsafety.org/ 

Rocky Mountain Patient Safety Organization - RMPSO: http://www.rmpso.org/ 
Connecticut Center for Patient Safety - CTCPS: http://www.ctcps.org/ 

Connecticut Department of Consumer Protection: http://www.ct.gov/dcp/ 
Connecticut Department of Public Health: http://www.ct.gov/dph/ 
Connecticut Hospital Association Federal Patient Safety Organization: http://www.cthosp.org/  [PSO]
Connecticut Licensing Info Center - CT-CLIC: http://www.ct-clic.com/
Connecticut Medical Examining Board: http://www.ct.gov/dph/cwp/view.asp?a=3143&q=388902 
State of Connecticut eLicensing website: https://www.elicense.ct.gov/Lookup/LicenseLookup.aspx 

Delaware Healthcare Association - DEHA: http://www.deha.org/
Norwalk Department of Health: http://www.norwalkhealthdept.org/
State of Delaware - Division of Professional Regulation: http://dpr.delaware.gov/ 
State of Delaware - Health and Social Services - Division of Public Health: http://www.dhss.delaware.gov/dhss/dph/ 
District of Columbia Department of Health: http://www.dchealth.dc.gov/doh/ 
District of Columbia Health Professional Licensing Administration: http://hpla.doh.dc.gov/hpla/ 
District of Columbia Hospital Association - DCHA: http://www.dcha.org/
Baptist Health Patient Safety Partnership:  http://www.baptisthealth.net/  [PSO]

Center for Patient Safety (University of Miami/Jackson Memorial Hospital): http://umdas.med.miami.edu/x356.xml 
FAHCA Risk Management & Patient Safety Program: http://www.fdhc.state.fl.us/SCHS/risk/ 

Florida Agency for Health Care Administration - FAHCA: http://www.fdhc.state.fl.us/
Florida Department of Health: http://floridashealth.com/ 
Florida Department of Health - Division of Medical Quality Assurance: http://www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/
Florida Hospital Association - FHA: http://www.fha.org/KeyIssue.html?PGID=6

Patient Safety Tool Kit: http://www.fha.org/patientsafety/safteytoolkit.html 

Patient Safety Organization of Florida: http://www.psoflorida.org/ [PSO]
Ryder Trauma Center - http://www.jhsmiami.org/ [PSO]
University of Miami Jackson Memorial Hospital Center for Patient Safety: http://www.anesthesiology.med.miami.edu/x356.xml  [PSO]

VA Sunshine Healthcare Network (VISN 8 Patient Safety Center of Inquiry, Tampa): http://www.visn8.va.gov/VISN8/patientsafetycenter/ 
Georgia Composite State Board of State Medical Examiners: http://medicalboard.georgia.gov/ 

Georgia Department of Human Services - Division of Public Health: http://health.state.ga.us/
Georgia Department of Human Resources - Office of Regulatory Services: http://ors.dhr.georgia.gov/portal/site/DHR-ORS/ - including online reporting
Georgia Hospital Association - GHA: https://www.gha.org/ 
Georgia Secretary of State - Professional Licensing Boards: http://sos.georgia.gov/plb/
Piedmont Clinic: http://www.piedmontclinic.org/ [PSO]

Guam Department of Public Health and Social Services Health: http://www.dphss.guam.gov/ 
Healthcare Association of Hawaii - HAH: http://www.hah.org/ 
Mountain-Pacific Quality Health (AK, HI, MT, WY): http://www.mpqhf.org/ 

State of Hawaii, Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs: Division of Professional and Vocational Licensing – DCCA-PVL: http://pvl.ehawaii.gov/pvl/ 
State of Hawaii, Department of Health: http://www.hawaii.gov/health/
Idaho Board of Medicine: http://bom.idaho.gov/ 
Idaho Board of Pharmacy: http://bop.accessidaho.org/ 

Idaho Department of Health and Welfare: http://www.healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/ 
Idaho Hospital Association: http://www.teamiha.org/
State of Idaho - Patient Freedom of Information Act: http://www.idacare.org/
Center for Healthcare Quality and Safety Innovation Pediatrics - CPS (Northwestern University): http://www.feinberg.northwestern.edu/ihs/centers/qualitysafetyinnovation/innovation-pediatrics.html 
Chicago Breast Cancer Quality Consortium: http://www.chicagobreastcancer.org/ [PSO]
Chicago Save the Patient: http://www.savethepatient.org/ 
Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation: http://www.idfpr.com/ 
Illinois Department of Public Health - IDPH: http://www.idph.state.il.us/
Illinois Hospital Association - IHA: http://www.ihatoday.org/ 
Midwest Alliance for Patient Safety: http://www.midwestalliancepso.org/  [PSO]
UHC Performance Improvement: https://www.uhc.edu/  [PSO]

Indiana Medical Error Reporting System - MERS: http://www.in.gov/isdh/23433.htm 
Indiana Hospital Association: http://www.ihaconnect.org/ 

Indiana Patient Safety Center: http://www.indianapatientsafety.org/ 

Indiana Professional Licensing Agency - IPLA: http://www.in.gov/pla/ 

Indiana State Department of Health: http://www.state.in.us/isdh/
Indianapolis Coalition for Patient Safety - ICPS: http://www.indypatientsafety.org/ 

Iowa Board of Medicine: http://medicalboard.iowa.gov/ 
Iowa Board of Pharmacy: http://www.state.ia.us/ibpe/ 

Iowa Department of Public Health – IDPH: Patient Safety Program: http://www.idph.state.ia.us/patient_safety/ 

Iowa Healthcare Collaborative - IHC: http://www.ihconline.org/ 

Iowa Hospital Association: http://www.ihaonline.org/ 

Kansas Department of Health and Environment - KDHE: http://www.kdheks.gov/ 
Kansas Hospital Association - KHA: http://www.kha-net.org/
Kansas State Board of Healing Arts: http://www.ksbha.org/
Kansas State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.kansas.gov/pharmacy/ 
Kentucky Board of Medical Licensure: http://kbml.ky.gov/ 
Kentucky Board of Pharmacy: http://www.pharmacy.ky.gov/ 

Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services - CHFS: http://chfs.ky.gov/ 
Kentucky Hospital Association: http://www.kyha.com/ 

Kentucky Institute for Patient Safety & Quality - KIPSQ: http://www.kentuckypatientsafety.org/ [PSO]
Louisiana Board of Pharmacy: https://www.labp.com/ 

Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals: http://dhh.louisiana.gov/ 
Louisiana Hospital Association - LHA: http://lhaonline.org/
Louisiana State Board of Medical Examiners: http://www.lsbme.louisiana.gov/ 
Help ME Law: http://www.helpmelaw.org/ (including Legal Services for the Elderly)
Maine Benzodiazepine Study Group: http://www.benzos.une.edu/
Maine Center for Disease Control and Prevention - CDC: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/boh/ 
Maine Critical Access Hospital Patient Safety Collaborative: http://www.mainecahpatientsafety.net/ 
Maine Department of Health & Human Services: Sentinel Event Program: http://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlrs/medical_facilities/sentinelevents/home.html 

Maine Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.themha.org/
Maine Quality Forum: http://www.mainequalityforum.gov/
Specialty Benchmarks anesthesiology: http://www.specialtybenchmarks.com/ [PSO]

State of Maine - Department of Professional and Financial Regulation: http://www.maine.gov/pfr/  

State of Maine - Board of Osteopathic Licensure: http://www.maine.gov/osteo/ 

Coalition for Patients’ Rights - CPR: http://www.coalitionforpatientsrights.org/ 

Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Health Professional Licensing in Maryland: http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/SitePages/proflicm.aspx
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Family Health Administration: http://fha.maryland.gov/
Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Office of Health Care Quality - OHCQ: http://www.dhmh.state.md.us/ohcq/ 

Maryland Health Care Commission – MHCC: Patient Safety: http://mhcc.maryland.gov/patient_safety/ 

Maryland Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.mhaonline.org/
Maryland Patient Safety Center: http://www.marylandpatientsafety.org/ [PSO]
Commonwealth of Massachusetts - Board of Registration in Medicine: http://www.mass.gov/massmedboard/ 
Massachusetts Coalition for the Prevention of Medical Errors - MACPS: http://www.macoalition.org/
Massachusetts Department of Public Health: http://www.mass.gov/dph/ 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health - Division of Health Professions Licensure: http://www.mass.gov/dph/boards 
Massachusetts Department of Public Health - Office of Patient Protection: http://www.mass.gov/dph/opp 
Massachusetts Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.mhalink.org/
Patient Safety Group - https://www.patientsafetygroup.org/ 
MHA Patient Safety Organization: http://www.mhapso.org/ [PSO]

Michigan Department of Community Health - MDCH: http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/
Michigan Department of Community Health - Bureaus of Health Professions and Health Systems: http://www.michigan.gov/mdch/0,1607,7-132-27417---,00.html
Michigan Department of Community Health - Bureaus of Health Profession: http://www.michigan.gov/healthlicense/
Michigan Department of Community Health - Verify a license/registration: http://www7.dleg.state.mi.us/free/ 
Michigan Health and Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.mha.org/ 
Michigan Health and Safety Coalition - MH&SC: http://www.mihealthandsafety.org/ 
MPRO: Michigan’s Quality Improvement Organization: http://www.mpro.org/ 

Patient Safety Enhancement Program - PSEP (Ann Arbor VA Medical Center/University of Michigan Health System): http://psep.med.umich.edu/  

Minnesota Alliance for Patient Safety - MAPS: http://www.mnpatientsafety.org/
Minnesota Board of Medical Practice: http://www.state.mn.us/portal/mn/jsp/home.do?agency=BMP
Minnesota Board of Pharmacy: http://www.phcybrd.state.mn.us/ 

Minnesota Department of Health - MDH, Patient Safety: http://www.health.state.mn.us/patientsafety/ (including adverse events reporting)
Minnesota Health Information: http://www.minnesotahealthinfo.org/ 

Minnesota Hospital Association: http://www.mnhospitals.org/
Minnesota Hospital Quality Report: http://www.mnhospitalquality.org/ 
Mississippi Board of Pharmacy: http://www.mbp.state.ms.us/mbop/pharmacy.nsf
Mississippi Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.mhanet.org/ 
Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure - MSBML: http://www.msbml.state.ms.us/
Mississippi State Department of Health: http://www.msdh.state.ms.us/ 
Missouri Center for Patient Safety - MoCPS: http://www.mocps.org/ [PSO]
Missouri Department of Health and Senior Services: http://www.dhss.mo.gov/ 

Missouri Division of Professional Registration: http://pr.mo.gov/
Missouri Hospital Association - MHA: http://www.mhanet.com/ 
MHA - An Association of Montana Health Care Providers: http://www.mtha.org/
Montana Department of Labor & Industry - Business Standards Division: http://bsd.dli.mt.gov/license/license.asp
Montana Department of Public Health and Human Services: http://www.dphhs.mt.gov/ 

Mountain-Pacific Quality Health (AK, HI, MT, WY): http://www.mpqhf.org/ 

Nebraska Coalition for Patient Safety - NCPS: http://www.nepatientsafety.org/  [PSO]

Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services: http://dhhs.ne.gov/ 
Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services: Licensing & Registrations: http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/licensing.aspx 
Nebraska Hospital Association – NHA: Quality Improvement/Patient Safety: http://www.nhanet.org/quality_patient/ 
Nevada Center for Patient Safety - NVCPS: http://www.nsmadocs.org/safety.asp#center 
Nevada Hospital Association - NHA: http://www.nvha.net/ 

Nevada Sentinel Events Registry: http://health.nv.gov/Sentinel_Events_Registry.htm 
Nevada State Board of Medical Examiners: http://medboard.nv.gov/ 

Nevada State Health Division: http://health.nv.gov/ 
Nevada State Health Department: Health Care Quality and Compliance: http://health.nv.gov/HCQC.htm 

New Hampshire Board of Medicine: http://www.nh.gov/medicine/
New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhhs.state.nh.us/
New Hampshire Hospital Association: http://www.nhha.org/
State of New Hampshire Board of Pharmacy: http://www.nh.gov/pharmacy/ 
New Jersey Health Care Quality Institute - NJHCQI: http://www.njhcqi.org/ 

New Jersey Hospital Association - NJHA: http://www.njha.com/ 

NJHA Institute for Quality and Patient Safety: http://www.njha.com/qualityinstitute/  [PSO]

State of New Jersey Department of Health and Senior Services - Patient Safety Initiative: http://www.nj.gov/health/hcqo/ps/ 

State of New Jersey Office of the Attorney General Division of Consumer Affairs: Health Related Boards: http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/medical.htm
State of New Jersey Office of the Attorney General Division of Consumer Affairs: State Board of Medical Examiners: http://www.state.nj.us/lps/ca/bme/ 

HealthInsight New Mexico: http://www.nmmra.org/ 

New Mexico Department of Health: http://www.health.state.nm.us/
New Mexico Hospital Association - NMHA: http://www.nmhanet.org/ 
New Mexico Department of Health: Incident Management Bureau: http://dhi.health.state.nm.us/imb/ 

New Mexico Medical Board: http://www.nmmb.state.nm.us/ 
New Mexico Regulation and Licensing Department - Boards and Commissions: http://www.rld.state.nm.us/OS/BoardsCommissions.html 
Healthcare Association of New York State: http://www.hanys.org/
New York Online Access to Health - NOAH: http://www.noah-health.org/ 

New York Patient Occurrence and Tracking System - NYPORTS: http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/hospital/nyports/ 

New York State Department of Health - Patient Safety Center: http://www.health.state.ny.us/nysdoh/healthinfo/patientsafety.htm 

New York State Department of Health - Physician and Physician Assistants Disciplinary and Other Actions: http://www.nyhealth.gov/professionals/doctors/conduct/
MCIC Vermont: http://www.mcic.com/ [PSO]

Medication Management Research Network (New York State Center of Excellence): http://www.bioinformatics.buffalo.edu/ [PSO]
New York State Office of Professions: http://www.op.nysed.gov/
Northern Metropolitan Patient Safety Institute - NorMet: http://www.normet.org/ [PSO]
PULSE New York: http://pulseamerica.org/ 

North Carolina Board of Pharmacy: http://www.ncbop.org/ 

North Carolina Center for Hospital Quality and Patient Safety: http://www.ncqualitycenter.org/ [PSO]
North Carolina Coalition for Patient Safety: http://www.ncpatientsafety.org/ 
North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.ncdhhs.gov/ 
North Carolina Hospital Association - NCHA: http://www.ncha.org/
North Carolina Medical Board - NCMB: http://www.ncmedboard.org/ 
Premier Patient Safety Institute: http://www.premierinc.com/quality-safety/tools-services/safety/ 

WakeMed Center for Patient Safety: http://www.wakemed.org/body.cfm?id=468 
North Dakota Board of Pharmacy: http://www.nodakpharmacy.com/
North Dakota Department of Health: http://www.ndhealth.gov/
North Dakota Healthcare Association - NDHA: http://www.ndha.org/
North Dakota State Board of Medical Examiners: http://www.ndbomex.com/ 
Northern Mariana Islands Department of Public Health: http://www.dphsaipan.com/ 
Ohio Department of Health: http://www.odh.ohio.gov/ 
Ohio Hospital Association - OHA: http://www.ohanet.org/
Ohio Patient Safety Institute - OPSI: http://www.ohiopatientsafety.org/ [PSO]
Ohio State Board of Pharmacy: http://pharmacy.ohio.gov/ 

State Medical Board of Ohio: http://med.ohio.gov/
Oklahoma Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision - OSBMLS: http://www.okmedicalboard.org/ 

Oklahoma Hospital Association - OHA: http://www.okoha.com/  
Oklahoma State Board of Osteopathic Examiners: http://www.ok.gov/osboe/ 

Oklahoma State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.ok.gov/OSBP/ 

Oklahoma State Department of Health: http://www.ok.gov/health/ 
Oregon Association of Hospitals and Health Systems - OAHHS: http://www.oahhs.org/
Oregon Board of Pharmacy: http://www.pharmacy.state.or.us/ 

Oregon Medical Board: http://www.oregon.gov/OMB/ 
Oregon Patient Safety Commission: http://oregonpatientsafety.org/ 
Oregon Public Health Division: http://public.health.oregon.gov/ 
Pacific Health Association - PHA (CA, OR, WA): http://www.pha.org/
Biomedical Research and Education Foundation - Bref: http://www.brefnet.org/ [PSO]

Delaware Valley Healthcare Council - DVHC: http://www.dvhc.org/ 
Hospital and Health System Association of Pennsylvania - HAP: Quality and Patient Safety: http://www.haponline.org/quality/ 
Patient Safety Authority: http://patientsafetyauthority.org/  

Patient Safety Reporting System – PSRS: https://www.papsrs.state.pa.us/psa/ 
Pennsylvania Department of Health: http://www.dsf.health.state.pa.us/
Pennsylvania Department of State: License Verification: http://www.licensepa.state.pa.us/ 

Pennsylvania Department of State: Bureau of Professional and Occupational Affairs: http://www.portal.state.pa.us/portal/server.pt/community/licensing/ 
Pennsylvania Health Care Cost Containment Council - PHC4: http://www.phc4.org/ 

Pittsburgh Regional Health Initiative - PRHI: http://www.prhi.org/
Puerto Rico Department of Health/Departamento de Salud: http://www.salud.gov.pr/ 

Puerto Rico Hospital Association/Asociación de Hospitales de Puerto Rico: http://hospitalespr.org/ 

Hospital Association of Rhode Island - HARI: http://www.hari.org/
PSO Advisory: http://thepsoadvisory.com/ [PSO]

Rhode Island Department of Health - Board of Medical Licensure and Discipline: http://www.health.ri.gov/partners/boards/medicallicensureanddiscipline/ 

Health Sciences South Carolina: http://www.healthsciencessc.org/ 

South Carolina Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation - LLR: http://www.llr.state.sc.us/pol.asp
South Carolina Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.dhhs.state.sc.us/
South Carolina Hospital Association - SCHA: http://www.scha.org/
South Dakota Association of Healthcare Organizations - SDAHO: http://www.sdaho.org/
South Dakota Department of Health: http://doh.sd.gov/ 

South Dakota Department of Health: Professional Licensing Boards: http://doh.sd.gov/boards/ 

Tennessee Center for Patient Safety: http://www.tnpatientsafety.com/ [PSO]

Tennessee Department of Health: http://health.state.tn.us/ 

Tennessee Department of Health: Health Related Boards: http://health.state.tn.us/boards/ 

Tennessee Hospital Association - THA: http://www.tha.com/
Tennessee Improving Patient Safety (TIPS): http://health.state.tn.us/IPS/ 

Community Medical Foundation for Patient Safety: http://www.communityofcompetence.com/ 

Texas A&M Health Science Center Rural and Community Health Institute (TAMHSC-RCHI): http://www.rchitexas.org/ [PSO]

Texas Advocates for Patient Safety: http://www.texasadvocates.org/ 

Texas Department of State Health Services - Patient Safety: http://www.dshs.state.tx.us/HFP/safety.shtm 

Texas Hospital Association - THA: http://www.tha.org/ 

Texas Medical Association - Patient Experience: http://www.texmed.org/template.aspx?id=4632 

Texas Medical Board: http://www.tmb.state.tx.us/ 

Texas Patient Safety Organization - TXPSO: http://www.txpso.com/ [PSO]

Texas State Board of Pharmacy: http://www.tsbp.state.tx.us/ 

University of Texas Center of Excellence for Patient Safety Research and Practice: http://www.uth.tmc.edu/schools/med/imed/patient_safety/ 

Independent Data Safety Monitoring - IDSM: http://www.idsmpso.org/  

Utah Department of Commerce - Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing - DOPL: http://www.dopl.utah.gov/
Utah Department of Health - UDoH: http://health.utah.gov/ and 

Utah Department of Health - Patient Safety Initiatives: http://health.utah.gov/psi/  (including reporting requirements)

Patient Safety Updates (UDoH): http://health.utah.gov/psi/ps_update.htm
Utah Hospital Association - UHA: http://www.utahhospitals.org/ 

Vermont Association of Hospitals and Healthcare Systems - VAHHS: http://www.vahhs.org/
Vermont Board of Medical Practice: http://healthvermont.gov/hc/med_board/bmp.aspx 

Vermont Department of Health: http://healthvermont.gov/ 

Vermont Secretary of State - Office of Professional Regulation: http://www.vtprofessionals.org/ 

Virgin Islands Department of Health: http://www.healthvi.org/ 

Virginia Department of Health - VDH: http://www.vdh.state.va.us/
Virginia Department of Health Professionals: http://www.dhp.state.va.us/
Virginia Health Quality Center - VHQC: http://www.vhqc.org/ 

Virginia Hospital & Healthcare Association - VHHA: http://www.vhha.com/
Virginia Joint Commission on Health Care: http://jchc.state.va.us/ 

Virginians Improving Patient Care and Safety - VIPC&S: http://www.vipcs.org/ (CHECK)

Pacific Health Association - PHA (CA, OR, WA): http://www.pha.org/
Washington Patient Safety Coalition - WPSC: http://www.wapatientsafety.org/
Washington State Department of Health: How You Can Improve Patient Safety: http://www.doh.wa.gov/PatientSafety/default.htm 

Washington State Department of Health - Licensing, Certific ation, and Registration: http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/licensing.htm 

Washington State Department of Health – Health Professions: http://www.doh.wa.gov/hsqa/Professions/hpqamain.htm 

Washington State Hospital Association - WSHA: http://www.wsha.org/ 

Washington State Medical Association - WSMA: http://www.wsma.org/ 


Patient Safety: http://www.wsma.org/medical_professionalism/patient_safety.cfm  

Washington State Pharmacy Association - WSPA: http://www.wsparx.org/
West Virginia Board of Osteopathy: http://www.wvbdosteo.org/ 

West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources - DHHR: http://www.wvdhhr.org/
West Virginia Department of Health and Human Resources - Office of Health Facility Licensure and Certification:  http://www.wvdhhr.org/ohflac/ (Links to Facility Lookup and Professional Boards)

West Virginia Hospital Association: http://www.wvha.com/
Center for Patient Partnerships: http://patientpartnerships.org/  

Checkpoint - Wisconsin Hospitals Accountable for Quality (WHA): http://www.wicheckpoint.org/ 

MetaStar: http://www.metastar.com/  including search for hospital quality

Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services: http://dhs.wisconsin.gov/ 

Wisconsin Hospital Association - WHA, Quality and Patient Safety: http://www.wha.org/quality.aspx  

State of Wisconsin Department of Regulation and Licensing - DRL: http://drl.wi.gov/
Mountain-Pacific Quality Health (AK, HI, MT, WY): http://www.mpqhf.org/ 

State of Wyoming Board of Medicine: http://wyomedboard.state.wy.us/
Wyoming Department of Health - WDH: http://www.health.wyo.gov/ 

Wyoming Hospital Association - WHA: http://www.wyohospitals.com/
Wyoming State Board of Pharmacy: http://pharmacyboard.state.wy.us/ 

Additional State Resources

Links to state medical boards (AMA): http://www.ama-assn.org/ama/pub/education-careers/becoming-physician/medical-licensure/state-medical-boards.shtml 

National Conference of State Legislatures - NCSL: http://www.ncsl.org/ 

Patient Safety Toolbox (NASHP): http://www.nashp.org/pst-welcome including reporting forms for states that may not have reporting webpages (under Data Collection Tools)

Patient Safety Organizations (AHRQ): http://www.pso.ahrq.gov/ 

Quality & Patient Safety: http://qups.org/ 

StateHealthFacts.org (Kaiser): http://www.statehealthfacts.org/
States with Apology Statures (ASHRM): http://www.ashrm.org/ashrm/education/resources/resources.shtml 

USA.gov - links to state legislature information: http://www.usa.gov/ 

Additional National Agencies and Organizations
Patient Safety Events Reporting Systems 
Anesthesia Awareness Registry (University of Washington): http://www.awaredb.org/ 

Manufacturer and User Facility Device Experience Database - MAUDE (FDA): http://www.accessdata.fda.gov/scripts/cdrh/cfdocs/cfMAUDE/search.CFM 

Medical Device Safety Reports - MDSR (ECRI): http://www.mdsr.ecri.org/  

Medication Errors Reporting Program - MERP (USP-ISMP): https://www.ismp.org/orderForms/reporterrortoISMP.asp 

MedWatch - FDA Safety Information and Adverse Event Reporting Program: http://www.fda.gov/medwatch/

National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators - NDNQI: http://www.nursingquality.org/ 

National Nosocomial Infections Surveillance System -NNIS (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/ncidod/dhqp/nnis.html 

National Registry of CardioPulmonary Resuscitation (American Heart Association): http://nrcpr.org/ 

National Reporting and Learning Service (NPSA): http://www.nrls.npsa.nhs.uk/ 

Nightingale (VON): https://nightingale.vtoxford.org/ 

OB Safety Reporting System (STORC): https://www.obsafety.org/
Patient Safety Reporting System - PSRS (NCPS-VA): http://www.psrs.arc.nasa.gov/ 

Quatros MedMarx: https://www.medmarx.com/ 

Report a complaint about a Health Care Organization (Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/report_a_complaint.aspx 

Sentinel Event Statistics (Joint Commission): http://www.jointcommission.org/sentinel_event.aspx 

Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System - VAERS (FDA): http://vaers.hhs.gov/  

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission: http://cpsc.gov/ 

Additional National-Oriented Informational Databases

H-CUPnet - Healthcare Cost and Utilization Project (AHRQ): http://hcupnet.ahrq.gov/
International Center for Health Outcomes and Innovation Research - InCHOIR: http://www.mers-tm.org/
MedSun - Medical Product Safety Network: http://www.medsun.net/
National Center for Health Care Statistics – NCHS. (CDC): http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/ 
United States National Regulatory and Related Agencies
Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Health Care - AAAHC: http://www.aaahc.org/ 

Accreditation Association for Ambulatory Surgery Facilities - AAAASF: http://www.aaaasf.org/
American Board of Medical Specialties - ABMS: http://www.abms.org/ 

American Board of Allergy and Immunology - ABAI: https://www.abai.org/ 

American Board of Anesthesiology: http://www.theaba.org/ 

American Board of Colon and Rectal Surgery - ABCRS: http://www.abcrs.org/
American Board of Dermatology - ABD: http://www.abderm.org/ 

American Board of Emergency Medicine - ABEM: http://www.abem.org/ 

American Board of Family Medicine - ABFM: http://www.theabfm.org/  

American Board of Internal Medicine - ABIM: http://www.abim.org/ 

American Board of Medical Genetics - ABMG: http://www.abmg.org/ 

American Board of Neurological Surgery - ABNS: http://www.abns.org/ 

American Board of Nuclear Medicine - ABNM: http://www.abnm.org/ 

American Board of Obstetrics and Gynecology – ABO+G: http://www.abog.org/ 

American Board of Ophthalmology - ABO: http://www.abop.org/ 

American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery - ABOS: https://www.abos.org/ 

American Board of Otolaryngology - ABOto: http://www.aboto.org/ 

American Board of Pathology: http://www.abpath.org/ 

American Board of Pediatrics: https://www.abp.org/ 

American Board of Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation - ABPRM: https://www.abpmr.org/ 

American Board of Plastic Surgery - ABPS: https://www.abplsurg.org/ 

American Board of Preventive Medicine - ABPM: http://www.theabpm.org/ 

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology - ABPN: http://www.abpn.com/ 

American Board of Radiology - ABR: http://www.theabr.org/ 

American Board of Surgery - ABS: http://home.absurgery.org/ 

American Board of Thoracic Surgery - ABTS: http://www.abts.org/ 

American Board of Urology - ABU: http://www.abu.org/
American Medical Association - AMA: http://www.ama-assn.org/ 

Administrators In Medicine - AIM: Docfinder seaches: http://www.docboard.org/ 

Federation of State Medical Boards - FSMB: http://www.fsmb.org/ 

Hospital Corporation of America - HCA: http://www.hcahealthcare.com/ 

Joint Commission: http://www.jointcommission.org/ 
Patient Safety Organizations Serving More than One State 

(http://www.pso.ahrq.gov/) [PSO - home state] 
AABB's Patient and Donor Safety Center: http://www.aabb.org/ [PSO-MD]

ABG Anesthesia Data Group: (No website listed) [PSO-OR]

Alliance for Patient Medication Safety - APMS: http://medicationsafety.org/ [PSO-VA]

American Collaborative Biorepository: http://theacb.org/  [PSO-KY]

American Data Network PSO: http://www.adnpso.com/ [PSO-AR]

Anesthesia Quality Institute: http://www.aqihq.org/ [PSO-IL]

Biomedical Research & Education Foundation: http://www.brefnet.org/ [PSO-PA]

CareRise: http://www.carerise.com/ [PSO-LA]

Chart Institute (Community Hospital Alternative for Risk Transfer): (No URL) [PSO-PA]

Child Health Corporation of America (NACH): http://www.chca.com/  [PSO-KS]

Clarity: http://www.claritygrp.com/  [PSO-IL]

ECRI Institute PSO: https://www.ecri.org/PatientSafetyOrganization/  [PSO-PA]

Emergency Consultants PSO: http://www.eci-med.com/ [PSO-MI]

Institute for Safe Medication Practices (ISMP): https://www.ismp.org/ [PSO-PA]

McGuckin Method International: http://www.hhreports.com/ [PSO-PA]

Medical Informatics: http://www.procedureanalytics.com/  [PSO-CT]

Medical Peer Review Resource: http://www.medicalpeerreviewresource.com/ [PSO- FL]

MEDNAX PSO:  http://www.pediatrix.com/ [PSO- FL]

Pascal Metrics:  http://www.pascalmetrics.com/ [PSO-DC]

PSO Services Group (Human Performance Technology Group): http://www.psoservices.net/ [PSO-TX]

PsychSafe (Psychiatric Solutions): http://www.psychsafe.com/ [PSO-TN]

QA to QI Consulting: http://www.qatoqi.com/  [PSO-CT]

QAISys: http://www.qaisys.com/ [PSO-IN]

Quantros Patient Safety Center: http://www.quantros.com/pscenter.html [PSO-CA]

Society for Vascular Surgery Patient Safety Organization: http://www.vascularweb.org/ [PSO-IL]

Society of Hospital Medicine (SHM): http://www.hospitalmedicine.org/pso [PSO-PA]
Surgical Safety Institute: http://www.surgicalsafetyinstitute.com/ [PSO-FL]

TeamHealth Patient Safety Organization: http://www.teamhealth.com/ [PSO-TN]

Universal Safety Solution: http://www.universalsafetysolution.com/ [PSO-MN]
University HealthSystem Consortium Clinical Practice Advancement Center: https://www.uhc.edu/ [PSO-IL]

Verge Patient Safety Organization: http://www.verge-solutions.com/vpso.aspx [PSO-SC]

Wake up Safe (Society for Pediatric Anesthesia): http://www.pedsanesthesia.org/ [PSO-VA]

WiMED: http://www.help2-0.com/ [PSO-TX]
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